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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 23-DES-ITBPW-470 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 

Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 23-DES-ITBPW-470 for Traffic Signal Upgrades is amended as 
follows: 
 
 
ELECTRONIC SEALED BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED BY ARLINGTON COUNTY VIA VENDOR REGISTRY UNTIL 
3:00 P.M. ON MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023  
 
QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ORIGINAL SOLICITATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY JANUARY 17, AT 5:00 
PM EASTERN TIME TO BE CONSIDERED FOR AN ADDENDUM. ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY THE 
QUESTION DEADLINE WILL BE RESPONDED TO WITHIN VENDOR REGISTRY AND POSTED FOR ALL 
BIDDERS. THE SYSTEM WILL NOT ACCEPT ANY QUESTIONS AFTER THIS DATE AND TIME. 
 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 23-DES-ITBPW-470 for Traffic Signal Upgrades received the 
following questions: 
 
 
Q1:  What will be the cost for the County to install, splice, and test Fiber Optic Communications? 

 
A1:  As outlined in Sheet C-0000, Signal Notes section, H (Communications), Sub-section 2, Current 

qualified County Fiber Contractor information is listed below for the Contractor to further 
coordinate Fiber Optic Installation work as outlined in the project  
 
N-to N Fiber, Inc 
Stephen Noone, President 
703-331-3884 
smnoone@ntonfiber.com 
 

Q2:  What is the approved patch panel the county uses to be supplied by the contractor? 
 

A2:  Tii Technologies Slim Patch Series, Model number: WMS1 BF12 RLCC xxxF (xxx = 3 digit length 
with leading zeros) 
 

Q3:  Will the intersection need to flash prior to full activation? If so how long? 
 
A3:  This is a rebuild (span to mast arm conversion), the intersection does not need to be in flash 

prior to full activation.  
 

Q4:  Are any special permits required?  Lane closure, electrical, ROW excavation? 
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A4:  VDOT Land Use Permit (LUP) for the project will be provided to the Contractor, Contractor will 
need to obtain Excavation ROW and Transportation ROW-with excavation permits with 
Arlington County.  

 
Q5:  Is there a list of plan holders for this project?  We are putting together pricing for the Traffic 

Signal work and wanted to reach out to other contractors who might be bidding.  
 
A5:  County does not have list of plan holders for this project. The attendance sheet from the prebid 

conference is attached to this addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
    
      Lucas Alexander, VCO, VCA 
      Procurement Officer 
      lalexander@arlingtonva.us     
       
 
       
 
 
RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR BID: 
 
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1. 
 
 
FIRM NAME:            
 
AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURE:          DATE:     
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